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V.
VIRGINIA LEE STORY ET AL.,
DEFENDANTS
MEMORANDUM OF LAW K..GARDING COURT ACTIONS IN TENNESSEE
Disqualification for Bias: Tenn. R. Sup. Ct. 2.11 and 28 U.S.C. § 455(a)
Coercion or Persuasion of Witness — Tenn. Code § 39-16-507(a)(3) FACTS
FACTS AND BACKGROUND
1. Defendants orchestrated a scheme by which Plaintiff’s ex-wife, Ms. Fenton, had

secretly defaulted upon their mortgage payments and then filed for bankruptcy without notice to
Plaintiff."! Then they motioned for the forced sale of the marital residence? in the Williamson
County Chancery Court in Tennessee (hereinafter “Chancery Court”), where the case was

“fixed®)” rather than seeking the sale of the marital residence in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for
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the Middle District of Tennessee* (hereinafter “Bankruptcy Court”) as was required by federal
law.

2. « 11e Chancery Court usurped—or the Bankruptcy Court abdicatec  jurisdiction®
over the marital home, in violation of 28 U.S. Code § 1334(e)(1),* which states: “The district
court in which a case under title 11 is commenced or is pending shall have exclusive
jurisdiction—of all the property, wherever located, of the debtor as of the commencement of
such case, and of property of the estate.”

3. Furthermore, the motion to sell the marital residence was “core” to the
bankruptcy, which merely reinforces the fact that a federal court was required to hear the
proposed property deprivation in order to provide Plaintiff and his two lawful
tenants/roommates with “adequate protection” throughout the bankruptcy.

4. In addition to that, the bankruptcy action was on its face fraudulent, with false
details about Plaintiff’s” and Ms. Fenton’s property interests® in the marital residence’, which

also fraudulently concealed Ms. Fenton’s domestic support obligations!® that previously

4 Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-34, PagelD.1874-1924

5 Case 1:23-¢v-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-34, PagelD.1882 (See e.g., In re Palmer, 78 B.R. 402, 405-06 (Bankr. ED.N.Y.
1987))

¢ Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-34, PagelD.1882
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ex ed", Plaintiff actively needed, and had been agreed upon and promised into the future'2.

5. Furthermore, on Ms. . ¢nton’s Chapter-13" bankruptcy petition (Case: 3:19-bk-
02693), Doc 1, Page 27 of 50, entered on 4/26/2019, paragraph 13 asked, “Do you expect an
increase or decrease within the year after you file this form?” The choice checked on Ms.
Fenton’s bankruptcy petition was “No”,'* but that is false and is further evidence of the
bankruptcy fraud planned and executed by a conspiracy between her two teams of counsel,
working in state and federal bankruptcy courts concurrently.

6. On August 30", 2018, during Plaintiff’s and Ms Fenton’s prior negotiations for an
amicable divorce with collaborative divorce professional Sandy Arons', MBA, Ms. Fenton sent
Plaintiff and Ms. Arons an email'® stating in part, “Our office lease is up in March 2020, and Ken
really wants to retire, and so there’s no telling what my job will be after that.”

7. This was the triggering event for Ms. Fenton’s scheduled financial demise,
planned along with her bankruptcy by her counsel in both state and federal courts to avoid paying
Plaintiff the $1,750" in “transitional alimony” for a duration of six years, as had been previously

agreed.

11

1 (Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF

No. 1-20, ragei.151/-1315)
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8. Any action plant * squarely inside a fra1 ' ' mt action in another court, especially
for the express purpose of intentionally deceiving both courts while circumventing the rights and
protections required to be obeyed in that court prior to the deprivation of the property, is fraud
sowed upon fraud and can beget nothing other than fraud compounded.

9. 111€ reason certain defendants chose this route was because they wanted to force
the sale of the marital residence, but Plaintiff had lawful possession of the property and was not at
all agreeable with selling it. Plaintiff’s life, shelter, income, and ability to rebuild his
independence and recover after their divorce, as well as his ability to maintain and enjoy a
lifestyle to which he had both earned and become accustomed, along with any realistic possibility
of him ever being able to retire, all hinged upon the Plaintiff retaining—not relinquishing—his
investments in the marital residence!.

10.  The Chancery Court was specifically forbidden from exercising jurisdiction over
the property!® because it was included in a federal bankruptcy estate that instantly formed the
moment the bankruptcy was filed, which happened thirty-nine days before any action had been
filed in Chancery Court and ninety-seven days before Plaintiff’s first hearing before defendant
Binkley.

11.  Plaintiff and his tenants® were due notice and a hearing in federal court per the

1 Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-12, PageID.518 ~ ECF No. 1-13, PagelD.542
¥ Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-34, PageID.1895
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I leral Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure (Rule 7001) and sul  juent fec al bankruptcy laws?.
12.  Had this been done legally, it would have ultimately led to the Bankruptcy Court

(rT™

requiring the bankruptcy trustee to remove Ms. .-cnton as the “™ ebtor in Possession” (because
she as not “in possession”) and removing the marital residence from Ms. Fenton’s secret
“Bankruptcy Estate” as a “Burdensome Asset”.

13.  Per 11 US.C. § 3632 - Use, sale, or lease of property, subsection (h)
“Notwithstanding subsection (f) of this section, the trustee may sell both the estate’s interest,
under subsection (b) or (c) of this section, and the interest of any co-owner in property in which

the debtor had, at the time of the commencement of the case, an undivided interest as a tenant in

common, joint tenant, or tenant by the entirety, only if— (3) the benefit to the estate of a sale of

such property free of the interests of co-owners outweighs the detriment, if any, to such co-

owners;” (emphasis added). Under the circumstances, this was impossible.

14.  The interests of both Plaintiff* and his tenants?* outweighed any potential benefit
to the bankruptcy estate. The home auctioned only for the amount of the mortgages, plus
auctioning and closing costs. Plaintiff was able and willing to bring the mortgages current and

keep them current with the help of his family, but defendant Story refused, saying that it was

2 Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-34, PagelD.1874-1924
22 Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-34, PagelD.1898, PagelD.1903-1906
2 Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-12, PageID.479 ~ ECF No. 1-13, PagelD.596
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that he would be forced to relocate to the Michigan®* (far beyond the jurisdiction of the st: : of
Tennessee and the Chancery Court), was not only without question biased and discriminatory,
but also a clear criminal felony, “by means of coercion, influences or attempts to influence a
witness or prospective witness in an official proceeding with intent to influence the witness: to be

absent from an official proceeding to which the witness has beer '=~ally summoned” (emphasis

added). What defendants did was felony criminal conspiracy, obstruction of justice, and
“coercion or persuasion of witness” Tenn. Code § 39-16-507(a)(3), a class D felony.

56.  If not prior, once defendant Binkley helped defendant Story commit these crimes
against Plaintiff, he was automatically disqualified per .cnn. R. Sup. _:. 2.1(a)(1) and 28 U.S.C.
§ 455(a), (b)(1), whereupon he was immediately stripped of all lawful authority in docket
#48419B. Similarly, the Chancery Court was stripped of all lawful jurisdiction to hear or decide
any related matter in docket #48419B after 8/29 '~ 119.

57.  Had defendant Binkley timely recused himself, as his office required, and been
replaced by another judge, or had Plaintiff not been forced beyond the lawful jurisdiction of the
state of Tennessee, due to the crimes and misconduct committed against him by defendants
Story and Binkley in this case, then the Chancery ~ urt may have retained jurisdiction while

assigning another judge who did not have the obvious bias and conflicts of interest possessed by

54
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60.  Every action taken by the Chancery Court in docket #4841° ™" is void, ~vaysh
n. wa Ibe,anc st be vacated as a matter of law, inthein  t of justice.

61.  Pursuant to 28 U.S. Code § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the
foregoing is true and correct, except as to matters herein stated to be on information and belief,
and as to such matters, I certify as aforesaid that I verily believe the same to be true, and I further
declare that Ms. Fenton’s “unsigned personal testimony®” in docket #48419B, technical
records volume-1, pages 15-16, filed in the Chancery Court along with her Petition for an Order

of Protection®, is fraudulent and substantially false.

January 18, 2024

E

17195 SILVER PARKWAY, #150
FENTON, MI, 48430-3426
JEFF.FENTON@LIVE.COM

(P) 615.837.1300
(F) 810.255.4438

59 Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-17, PagelD.641 ~ ECF No. 1-26, PagelD.1369
60 ‘Case 1:23-cv-01097-

PLIVl-KDl\, LLr ING. 1-1/, Fagelis.oo1-004)

61 Case 1:23-cv-01097 - _M-RSK, EC. No.1-17,Page  555-678
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